MAR 8 1974

Mr, Arthur PF. Sampson .
Administrator of General Services

General Services Administration !
Kashington, D.C. 20406

Dear Hr. Sapsoni:

This letter is in response to a letter dated January 11, 1974
from William S, Eckert, Director of the Property Rehabilitation
Division of the General Services Administration to Edward Finch,
Director of the Buresau of Compliance of this Cormission. Mr. Pckert
Tequested a determinaticon whether the Stondard for the Flamcbility
of Mattresses (FF 4-72) applies to the cozplete renovation, wnder
contracts awarded by G3A, of mattresses ovmed by Federal agencies.

The Consumar Product Safety Commission issued the Standard for the
Flammability of Mattresses, as amended, pursuant to the Flamacble
Fabrics Act (15 U.S.C. 1191 et scq.) to protect the public against the
unreascucble risk of the cccurrence of fire leading to death, perscnal
injury, or sicnificont preperty dunsge. The Standard scts forth a
test procedure to deteruine the ignition resistance of mattresses and
. mattress pads wiaen exposed to a lighted cigarctte. All mattresscs
and pattress pads manufactured on or after June 22, 1973 nust coaply
with the Standard, except that noncerplying itens could be manufactured
until December 21, 1973 if a prominent and conspicucus cautionary :
labc«;l wgs affixed. For your information, a copy of the Stamdard is
cuclosed,

This Comrnissicn has deternined that mattress renovation is covered
by the Standiard when a mattress is renovated for sale after the effective
date of the Stendard. Thus, if the owner of a mattress retains title
to the mattress curing the rencvaticn process and the ovmer docs mot
intend to sell the renovated mattress, the venovation is not covered
by the Standard. ;

It appears from tho facts supplied by Mr. Eckert in his letter
that the renovation wiich he describes is not covered by the Standard. |
However, we hope that thie Ceneral Services Administration will taie
all necessary steps to proiect those using goverirent focilities from
the dangers of flzmmable mattresses by applying the Stanlard to the
greatest extent possible,



Please let me know if I can be of any assistance to you re ding
this matter. Yo g
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RICHARD O. SIMESCu

Richard O. Simpson
Chairoan
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